
1 of 2  

 
 

City Of New London 
Department of Finance-Purchasing Agent 

 

13 Masonic Street  New London, CT 06320  Phone (860) 447-5215  Fax (860) 447-5297 
 
 
 
 

Request for Proposals 

ADDENDUM 1 

Proposal No.: 2021-13 
 
Addendum No.:  1 Date Issued: June 22, 2021     

Repairs and Improvements at the Marina Parking Lot 

 
Opening Date and Time: July 1, 2021 at 2:00PM 

 
 
Bidders Notes: This addendum is issued to provide all potential bidders with answers to questions submitted. 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 
 
Return Bid To: 

 
Joshua Montague, Accounting Purchasing Agent 
City of New London 
13 Masonic Street 
New London, CT 06320 

 
Bids cannot be accepted after the Bid Opening Date and Time indicated abo 

Company Name Authorized Signature of Bidder 

This Addendum cover page must be signed and returned with your bid. 
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ADDENDUM 1 
 
RE:  2021-13 
FROM: Joshua Montague, Accounting Purchasing Agent 
TO:  Prospective bidders        
This Addendum shall be part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding documents.  This 
Addendum is to be acknowledged by the bidders on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder to 
disqualification. 
 
Changes to prior Addenda: 

 No prior Addenda have been issued 
 
Q&A: 
Q1:  On the 1 1/2" PE waterline there are no specifications on the type of PE pipe to the yard hydrants. 
A1:  Any type of PE is allowed as long as it meets building code for potable water systems.  Type K copper is also allowed. 
 
Q2:  On the subject of the flared ends the smallest made is 12".  Any suggestions? 
A2:  ADS makes a metal culvert end for 8” pipe.  We also have seen PE flared ends for 8” but I’m not sure who the 
manufacturer is……….the metal end would be acceptable if the PE piece is not available. 
 
https://www.adspipe.com/water-management-solutions/specialty-fittings/metal-end-sections 
 
Q3:  Is a job site trailer going to be required on this project? 
A3:  This is up to the contractor and City to decide.  I don’t think it’s warranted for this simple parking lot repaving project. 
 
General Items: 

 Mandatory pre-bid meeting sign in sheet attached. 
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